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(constituted under clause 10 {u) of AICTE Act, 1987)

Prof. I. K. Bhat 9. $7 BT 9T
Member Secretary ara

F. No. NBA/23™ BRD-ATR/2001
Dated — 21-11-2001
To
The Principal
Shri Ramdeobaba Kamla Nehru
Engineering College
Ramdeo Tekdi, Gittikhadan
Katol Road,
Nagpur — 440 013

Dear Sir,
Sub : NBA Accreditation to your institutional programmes

Subsequent to the NBA accreditation visit to your institution and the decision of
the National Board of Accreditation in its meeting held on 09-11-2001, I am
directed to convey the following accreditation grades :

S. No. Name of Programme(s) NBA Accreditation Grade  Period of validity
w.e.f. 09-11-2001

1: BE Civil Engg. ‘B’ 3 Yrs.
2. BE Industrial Engg. ‘B’ 3 Yrs.
3. BE Electrical Engg. ‘B’ 3 Yrs.

(Total number of programmes accredited vide this letter - three)

Kindly find enclosed the Strengths & Weaknesses of above programmes for
necessary action at your end.

The Accreditation grades awarded to the degree programmes of your
institution do not imply accreditation to the College/Institution as a whole.
Full name of the Degree Programme, Grade awarded and the period of validity of
accreditation as well as the date from which the award is effective, should be

quoted unambiguously whenever it is used. w
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2.

The grade(s) awarded to the above programmes of your College/Institution are
on the presumption that the Institute would maintain the current standards in
future. If there are any changes that would effectively alter the grade (such as,
major changes in faculty availability or changes in the management structure,
etc.) after the award of the accreditation grades, the same shall be
communicated to the NBA with an appropriate explanatory note.

Yours sincerely,

Jufoushe

(I. K. Bhat)

Prof. 1. K. BHAT
Member Sacretary
Nationat Board of Accraditation
A.l.C.T.E, Mead Office
t, G. Sports Camplex,
t. P. Estate, Now D :ith. 110002
C.C.-(i) The Vice Chancellor, Nagpur University, Nagpur For information and

needful please

(i) The Secretary, Higher and Education and Employment Deptt., Govt.
of Maharashtra, Mantralaya, Mumbai — 400 032 For information and
needful please. .

(i) The Regional Officer, AICTE Western Regional Office, Industrial
Assurance Building, 2" Floor, Nariman Road, Mumbai — 400 020,
For information and needful please.

(I. K. Bhat)
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